3/4/2020 Mail - Anthony Williams - Outlook

Shannon Gault <sgault@Levyrestaurants.com>

To: Anthony Williams <Anthony.Williams@theservicecompanies.com>
Cc: Erin Stoltenberg <estoltenberg@Levyrestaurants.com>; Katlynne Robinson <karobinson@Levyrestaurants.com>

Yes, Sharron is confirmed. She was great.

Shannon,
Sharron Albertson stated that she worked and signed in with you and signed out at the Levy Office.

Her times was 4:45-11:30, she said she stated by helping the chef roll racks to where the event was
being held.

Please see below for a picture.

Thanks,
Anthony Williams
Operations Manager, Hospitality Services

The Service Companies
607 Westport Road - Suite 300 | Kansas City, MO 64111

0: 913-831-2498 M: 913-608-3878
E: anthony.williams@theservicecompanies.com
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3/4/2020 Mail - Anthony Williams - Outlook

From: Shannon Gault <sgault@Levyrestaurants.com>

Sent: Sunday, March 1, 2020 12:06 AM

To: Anthony Williams <Anthony.Williams@theservicecompanies.com>

Cc: Erin Stoltenberg <estoltenberg@Levyrestaurants.com>; Katlynne Robinson
<karobinson@Levyrestaurants.com>

Subject: 2/29/20 Acrobat Time Sheet, Levy at Arrowhead

Anthony,
See attached.
Exceptional team tonight — really knocked it out of the park.

A few exceptions — Ahmad, Heaven and Tyrell.

Based on our protocol, we will have to ask that Ahmad and Heaven not return. They left early from the shift
(915pm).

Tyrell just didn’t contribute. He wasn’t a behavioral problem, he was timely, etc. he just didn’t contribute the way
the others did.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks

Shannon J. Gault | General Manager of Catering

sgault@levyrestaurants.com
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Arrowhead Stadium | 19 Hank Stram Way | Kansas City, MO 64129
Phone: 816.924.4000 ext. 5116
www.levyrestaurants.com
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